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MEMORANDUM

Reference: M22-12

To: Junior Clubs

From: David Ware - Competition Coordinator
Date: 6 February 2022

Subject:  Player Movement Dispensation

Email: davidware@footballsouthcoast.com
Members

Clubs are reminded that each team in U11 to U16 is restricted to a maximum of three movement players, with
the further restriction that a maximum of two of the three movement players can come from the same team,
unless special dispensation is approved.

Clubs who wish to apply for dispensation must have a club executive, complete this online form.
This form can also be found on the FSC website under resources = registration.

Information required:
Page 1 — Club Name (as per EOI)
Name of Executive Person submitting the form.
Email address of Executive Person submitting the form.

Page 2 — Current team information

Type of team (boys, mixed, girls)

Age Group.

Division (applying for)/Colour.

Number of teams the club has in the age group.

Registered Player Information

Number of Current and New players.
Number of movement players which is allowed under rule H3.
Names, club, team of these movement players.

Movement Player Specifics *

Given Name Surname Previous Club Age Group Division/Colour

®

Note the + sign allows you to add another row.
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Page 3 — Exemption requested

Exemption sought.
Player details for exemption ... name, club, team ... (+ to add more players).
Reasons for Dispensation.

Submission

It is strongly advised that any initial dispensation requests are received by 24 February 2022 before clubs submit
team nominations in the following week.
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